

Taking You Where You Want To Go

# CANTON STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION Wednesday, November 29, 2023 SRC Centers Building, Lower Level, Canton, Illinois

The Student Government Association meeting was held on Wednesday, November 29, 2023, at 12:15 p.m., at the Canton Campus, Centers Building, Lower Level, Canton, Illinois.

## **General Functions:**

SGA Vice President Jonathan Mathews called the meeting to order at 12:15 p.m.

Members present: Jonathan Mathews and Roman Voitkovskyi.

Members absent: Grace Briggs, Amanda Koll, Savannah Smith-Coulter, Margaret Toothaker, and Emeralda Uribe

Also present: Holly Norton, Canton SGA Advisor and Missy Wilkinson, Dean, Student Services

## **Approval of Minutes**

November 1, 2023 Minutes –Due to failure to achieve quorum, no action came before the association.

November 8, 2023 Minutes- Due to failure to achieve quorum, no action came before the association.

#### **Old Business:**

Election of Secretary- Advisor Holly Norton informed the association that Grace Briggs is not able to serve as secretary because of work conflicts. SGA will need to elect a new secretary in the Spring 2024 semester.

Thanksgiving Food Drive Results-Advisor Holly Norton shared a thank you card with a message from St. Mary's Food Pantry about the food donations. Advisor Norton also said the event raised \$411 for the SRC Student Needs Pantry. Members were pleased with the results of this event.

# New Business:

Fall 2023 Game Day-Game day is scheduled for Wednesday, December 6<sup>th</sup> from 12-4 p.m. in Lower Level of Centers, Canton Campus. Discussion on how to promote was discussed. Advisor Norton will work on a flyer along with an email to the Canton Campus employees encouraging all to attend and a note to club advisors to notify their students. Discussion on possibly including a message on the Canton LRC canvas course was also mentioned. Missy Wilkinson will get snacks for the event and will work to have a variety of candy/snacks with game day promotion stickers on them to have around campus early next week. VP Mathews asked if we could have a door prize for attendance and all agreed. Missy Wilkinson will ask Brandy Chasteen to put together a basket to give away.

Last Fall 2023 Meeting-December 13-It was agreed upon to cancel the December 13<sup>th</sup> meeting. Students will be busy with finals and some might not be on campus during that week. Advisor Holly Norton will send a message to all members announcing the cancellation and will also communication Spring 2024 meeting schedule. Advisor Holly Norton mentioned that we may need to look at an alternative time in order to gain more attendance.

Spring 2024 Projects/Events-Brainstorming-Discussion/brainstorming for spring 2024 projects/events was tabled until January 2024.

## **Public Comment:**

There were no requests or public comments.

## Adjournment:

Following a motion by Jonathan Mathews, the meeting adjourned at 12:32 p.m.

Missy Wilkinson, Acting Secretary